

Don Steinberger

Ellenton, FL, 34222 | (907) 355-8883

ds@bluediamondwebs.com

[Online Resume: www.dsteinberger.com](http://www.dsteinberger.com)

[Online Cover Letter](#)

[Online Portfolio Gallery](#)

Front End Web Developer with 20+ years of experience designing over 1,000+ websites from the initial consultation with the stakeholder to wireframing in Sketch, PhotoShop and Adobe XD followed by web page layouts using InVision Studio, Themes and coding in HTML, CSS3, Javascript, JQuery, PHP, and SASS to develop web content, graphic design, and hosting with cPanel or managed Wordpress publishing. Developer is experienced with ecommerce to include WooCommerce, Wix, and Shopify in addition to Google Analytics, Social Media Marketing. And has experience with domain registration, search engine registration, and Search Engine Optimization.

EXPERIENCE

Robles Pools

Mar 2021 - Apr 2021

Robles Pools, Inc., Ellenton, FL

www.roblespools.com (5 Pages)

- Contracted by client to design and deploy a published website for use on the World Wide Web. Site development includes site design, UI/UX standards and organization using HTML, CSS3, Javascript, and JQuery, content layout using theme designer Divi, site navigation, domain name registration, search engine registration, merchant account development, Search Engine Optimization, AdWords development, and Social Media advertising.

Colony Cove HOA

Jan 2021 - Mar 2021

Darlene Korknocker, HOA President, Ellenton, FL

www.hoacc.org (10 Pages)

- Contracted by client to design and deploy a published website for use on the World Wide Web. Site development includes site design, UI/UX standards and coding using CodePen with HTML, CSS3, Javascript, and JQuery, content layout using theme designer Divi, site navigation, domain name registration, search engine registration, merchant account development, Search Engine Optimization, AdWords development, and Social Media advertising.

LaDons Condo

Nov 2020 - Dec 2020

Vacation Rental Owner, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic

www.ladonscondo.com (10 Pages)

- Registered domain name with hosting registrar. Developed vacation rental website in WordPress using multiple Plugins, HTML, CSS3, UI/UX Standards, Javascript, and JQuery coding in a design Theme called Divi.

Xstream Alaska

Jan 2020 - Feb 2020

Xstream Alaska, Wasilla, AK

www.xstreamalaska.com (*SPA Single Page Application*)

- Designed and published a WordPress website aimed at Alaska hunting and fishing. Plugins, HTML, CSS3, UI/UX Standards, Javascript, and JQuery coding in a design Theme called Divi.

Blue Diamond Webs

Jun 2019 - Aug 2019

Self Employed Web Designer, Ellenton, FL

www.bluediamondwebs.com (*47 Pages*)

- Designed and launched service website. WordPress website designed with HTML, CSS3, UI/UX Standards, Javascript, JQuery and coding using CodePen and DreamWeaver. Included are multiple WordPress plugins.

Blue Diamond Web Services

Feb 2019 - Jun 2019

Self Employed, Ellenton, FL

www.bluediamondwebservices.com (*85 Pages*)

- Designer relocated from Alaska to Florida resulting in launch of service website. WordPress website designed with HTML, CSS3, UI/UX Standards, Javascript, JQuery with multiple plugins and coding using CodePen and DreamWeaver. Ecommerce website selling multiple services to include domain registration, hosting, website builders, and security.

Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium

Oct 2014 - Sep 2018

ANTHC Human Resources, Anchorage, AK

www.anthc.org (*526 Pages*)

www.anmc.org (*226 Pages*)

www.tribalwater.org (*10 Pages*)

www.atcemak.com (*5 Pages*)

- Migrate websites from SharePoint to WordPress in a Bootstrap layout, The primary design platform has been the WordPress platform using different themes, plugins, and layouts for a medical community encompassing a 150 bed hospital and supporting medical outpatient clinics. Design tool and understanding WordPress CMS platform, Bootstrap, CSS3, javascript, Divi Theme, PHP, HTML, HTML5, CSS, and graphics designed using the PhotoShop CS and Adobe Illustrator platform.

University of Alaska Anchorage

Jan 2003 - Jun 2010

Dean of College of Business & Public Policy, Anchorage, AK

<https://business.uaa.alaska.edu/> (*256 Pages*)

- Employed for the third time by major universities as a Webmaster. Responsibilities include the design and maintenance for new and existing college websites and to ensure each website adheres to current UI/UX standards. Provides instructional classes to faculty and staff in the development and maintenance of websites. Current websites are maintained using IIS7 in a Windows environment using .ASP and DotNetNuke Content Management Systems. Current university websites designed and maintained include the College of Business and Public Policy (299 pages) and 14 departmental websites.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.) Sep 1983 - May 1986
Georgia State University, Atlanta, GA
Completed 118 credit hours of study to complete for a diploma.

Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.) - Information Technology Systems Sep 1976 - May 1977
Northern Virginia Community College, Fairfax, VA
Study of Information Technology systems classes however, relocation to Atlanta, Ga. caused withdrawal.

High School Diploma - General Sep 1963 - Jun 1967
Mainland Senior High School, Daytona Beach, FL

SKILLS

Expert in: HTML, CSS3, Adobe Suite, Microsoft Office 365
Intermediate in: Javascript, JQuery

Certificates:

- HTML Essential Training
- HTML Images & Figures
- CSS Essential Training
- HTML & CSS Creating Forms
- Creating Responsive Web Designs

HONORS & AWARDS

Military Awards 1969
U.S. Army
2 Air Medals
2 Purple Hearts
Vietnamese Cross of Gallantry
US Army Meritorious Unit Citation
US Army Valorous Unit Citation